Mark Roberts

From: Mark Roberts

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:09 AM

Subject: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Attachments: RFR & AB 52 for CUP 2022-05.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Dave Deakins Delivered: 3/7/2022 10:10 AM
Lee Lambert Delivered: 3/7/2022 10:10 AM
Andrew White Delivered: 3/7/2022 10:10 AM

swartz@cecusa.net
Marisa Hewitt
dougg@Icagmd.net
Ryan Lewelling
Steven Phillips

Lori Baca

Greg Peters

Jackman, Rex A@DOT
KN

Dino Beltran

‘ROBERTSON, JESSE GRAHAM@DOT'

Cory Smith
Adeline Brown Delivered: 3/7/2022 10:10 AM
Dale Goodman Delivered: 3/7/2022 10:10 AM

SantaRosa@abc.ca.gov

Yolanda Tovar

Good Morning,

You are receiving this email in regards to the proposed development located at 15500 18t Avenue in Clearlake, CA.
Please review the above attached Request for Review Packet. The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use
Permit to allow the onsite sales and consumption of alcoholic beverages and special events associated with the
proposed commercial development. Please be aware, this RFR is solely for the onsite sales and consumption of alcoholic
beverages and special events associated with the proposed commercial development.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Mark
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Mark Roberts
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From: postmaster@koination.com
To: dbeltran@koination.com
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:09 AM
Subject: Delivered: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

dbeltran@koination.com

Subject: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05
™

Request for
Review (RFR} CU...
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Mark Roberts _

From: postmaster@koination.com

To: darinbeltran@koination.com

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:09 AM

Subject: Delivered: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

darinbeltran@koination.com

Subject: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Request for
Review (RFR) CLL...
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Mark Roberts

— —
From: postmaster@koination.com
To: judithfasthorse@koination.com
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:09 AM
Subject: Delivered: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

judithfasthorse@koination.com

Subject: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Request for
Review (RFR) CU...
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Mark Roberts

=
From: postmaster@koination.com
To: yolandatovar@koination.com
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 10:09 AM
Subject: Delivered: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

yolandatovar@koination.com

Subject: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

Request for
Review (RFR] CU...
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Mark Roberts

From:  Yolanda Tovar <yolandatovar@koination.coms

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Mark Roberts

Subject: Read: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05
Attachments: ('Read: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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From: Yolanda Tovar <yolandatovar@koination.com>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:10 AM

To: Mark Roberts
Subject: Read: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -05
Attachments: Read: Request for Review (RFR) CUP 2022-02 and CE 2022 -5

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links

or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Distribution Date: March 7% 2022
Return by Date: 3/17/2022

City of Clearlake

14050 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, California 95422
(707) 994-8201 Fax (707) 995-2653

Community Development Dept.
Request for Review and AB 52

City County State/Federal Tribal

Departments Departments Departments  Organizations Other
XBuilding B Air Quality Mgmt X Caltrans X Elem Indian Colony [ Cal Cannabis
XICode Enforcement Assessor/Recorder O CA Air Board O Middletown Ranch. X CA Dept PH
X Police Department’ X Env Health O CA Dept F&W X Koi Nation of NCA O BCC
X Engineering [ LC Special Districts 0] USA Corps of Eng [0 NAHC O CDFA
RFire O LC DPW/Surveyor O US F&W Serv O HERC ]
O PGE O LC Water Resources O Sonoma State O O
O Golden State Water LC Tax Collector R CHP O O
O Konocti Water O LC Transit ABC O O
O Highlands Water O Lake Area Plng Cncl [0 CA Water Boards O O

Request: Please review the enclosed application packet material and return any comments by March 18", 2022 via email:
mroberts(@clearlake.ca.us or postage: Clearlake City Hall attn. Planning Department, 14050 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, CA 95422,

[Tribal Organizations Only] Please note: In accordance with Section 21080.3.1(b) of the PRC, Consultation request under AB52 must be
received in writing within 30 days of receipt of this notice on 10-30-21. We are responding to your request to be notified of projects in our
jurisdiction that will be reviewed under CEQA and hereby notifying you of an opportunity to consult with us regarding the potential for
this project to impact Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined in Section 21074 of the PRC

From: Mark Roberts

File: CUP 2022-2 and CE 2022-05
Applicant/Owner: MLI Associates, LLC

Location: 15500 18t Avenue; Clearlake, CA 95422
Zoning: “GC” General Commercial

General Plan: General Commercial

Project Description: The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow the onsite sales and consumption of
alcoholic beverages and special events associated with the proposed commercial development.



Comments/Concerns:

Signature:

Date:
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1 declare under penaity ofplrjwvtl.ﬂ ﬁ the ovmvofnld pmplr!v orhwo written authority from

WNITIAL FEES:
e " ‘ Permit 750.00
City of Clearlake CEan s
14050 Olympic Drive, Clearlake, California 85422 :
(707) 994-8201 Fax (707) 995-2653 Receipt #
Received By L
[Zoning Clearance [JChange Address Oua .
D - -
gcmfeal [ODesign Review OCert. of Compliance [JZoning Clearance L — /é, 2ol
o Rarlance - [Jsign Permit CINonconforming Cert. . R N
Dhezone/ OiTreePermit  ClParcel Map/Subdivision Planning Application
Dev. Agresment ®aup/cup [JSegregation/Combination
APPLICANT: PROPERTY OWNER (IF NOT APPLICANT)
NAME: MLT  povoentre. ooy NAME:
MAILING ADDRESS:_ 277k Wwaflebune) wié . MAILING ADDRESS:
CITY: _ fecamoiy CITY:
STATE:__ £ ZIP: _ AussS STATE: ZP;
PRIMARY PHONE: (41§ - £ 24~ 445 3~ PRIMARY PHONE: ( )
EMAIL: _mg%ﬁﬁm o Losin EMAIL:
SIGNATURE: oA SIGNATURE:

| declare under penalty of perjury that | am the owner of sald property or have written authority from

property owner to fila t 1 cartify th is true and correct property swner to file this application. | certify that ali of the submitted information is true and correct to
to the best of my knowledge and belief. | und d that any of submitted data the best of my k ige and belief. | und that any misreprasentation of submitted data may
may invalidate Iﬂlmml of this application invalidate any approval of this application

PROIJECT LOCATION: OFFICE ONLY:
ADDRESS: 1550 l?;”m,e, (AEAAE ZONING:
PROPERTY SIZE: 129,480 % GENERAL PLAN:
PRESENT USE OF LAND: N\ s G APPROVED: DATE:
WATER SUPPLY: RELATED FILES:
SEWERISEPTIC: funtdd NOTES:
FLOOD ZONE: (N =]

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:
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Supplemental Data for Use Permit

Please answer the following questions as thoroughly as possible. If questions do not apply to
your project, please provide an explanation of why. Use separate sheets of paper if
necessary. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY OF CLEARLAKE -
PLANNING DIVISION.

Description of objective of project and its operational characteristics:

Type of Business: _Wptet—

Product or service provided:_WOSP\AUTY  ywven  poop 4 BEosiasé

Hours of operation: 24& Wougs[pey %&ZM% Days of operation:

Number of shifts (normal): 2 swrts | oay Number of shifts (peak):

Employees per shift (normal): \2- emgwMes  Employees per shift (peak): Z.0

Number of deliveries per day: _% Number of customer per day: 790~ (oo
se
Number of pick-ups per day: unesowd Lot size: 123,400
Number and type of company Vehicles: 2= Type of loading facilities: £eede O
TRdeed T Ygruwe s =
8
Floor area of existing structures: _ —o — Proposed building floor area: 49,000

Number of existing parking spaces: $®-©~ Number of proposed parking spaces: ¢o

Number of floors: 4

Additional relevant information: PLonE  <6F  ATTAcusD  guk.




Supplemental Data Continued)

When do you anticipate starting construction?

June!2:-232

How long will construction take?

12-\L mowens

What days/times will construction occur?

WD O — SATOLaAY o,

What type of construction equipment will be used?

Llea] TPuees oo g cRUWmewTs

How many truck/vehicle trips will be necessary for construction?

Will equipment be idling during construction?

Yes

Where will construction equipment be staged/stored?

STALEY

Will any trees or vegetation be removed? If yes, please provide type and amounts.

wo




Supplemental Data (Continued)

How much grading is anticipated to occur and where?

U wd

Will soil be imported or exported to/from the site? If so from where and what amount?

Lied AR

Is trenching required? If yes, please provide location, dimensions and cubic yards.

Nt AT W€ A w TG dATE

How much water will be used for construction, operation and maintenance? What is the
water source?
l")uﬁ\u [

Describe how scenic views or vistas are impacted by the cultivation site.

nNoné

What lighting is proposed for the project? Will areas be lit at night?

LE0  Llewte  Wfauiet | e Tetsl

What type of hazardous materials may and/or will occur on site? How will the hazardous
material be disposed of?

o e




Supplemental Data for (Continued)

Will this project result in the loss of forest land? If so, describe how many acres and
what type of trees.

No

How will dust, ash, smoke, fumes or odors generated by the cultivation site be
managed?

DUST  MatAeemens (Lo

Are there any water features (drainages, streams, creeks, lakes, rivers, vernal pools,

wetlands, etc.) on-site or immediately adjacent to the project? If yes, will any work take

place in or near them?

NO

Will there be a loss of any wetland or streamside vegetation? If yes, describe where,
total area, and type of vegetation lost.

MNO

Describe and site or buildings have any archaeological or historical significance.

e

What are the slopes on project site?

NoJe




Supplemental Data (Continued)

Describe the soils found at the site and their potential for landslides, erosion, lateral
spreading, subsidence, liquefaction, or collapse.

U adowsd U0 T BE A e ol | i‘aw««( PETRINY (&,

Describe methods to be taken to reduce greenhouse gases.

Will solid waste be produced? If yes, how will it be disposed of?

RestosD

Will hazardous waste be produced? If yes, how will it be disposed of?
~No

How will vegetative waste be managed?

pepuaet | Pectus

How will growth medium waste be managed?

Will any material be taken to a landfill? If yes, which one and how much material is
anticipated?

o




Supplemental Data (Continued)
Describe risk of an explosion or release of hazardous substances in case of an accident.

VERY Lewd 1 NoodE

Do portions of the cultivation site periodically flood?

No

Describe the existing drainage patterns on the site and how they may be alternated and
to what degree as a result of this project.

HATORAL a0y Dearsed

What Best Management Practices (BMP's) or measures will be implemented in order to
prevent erosion and impacts to water quality?

Wotel sponed soviest- (in) e o€ wmduivenT D

Is wastewater treatment required for the project? If yes, what is the source?

_\?\)\’éb\p

Describe how this project is consistent with the City's General Plan and Zoning
Ordinance.

VELT LD\ $Teng

Describe the level and frequency of noise or vibration that will be generated from this
project.

pode




Supplemental Data for Initial Study (Continued)

Describe what measures have been taken to maintain or improve level of service for the
appropriate emergency services (Fire, Police, etc.).

zNode

How is the site accessed?

ERS\t  feiEcsed VA {)u%\i_ﬁ— ¢eAD

Describe the amount of traffic the project will generate.

VERH  IMadioasA

Are there any road improvements that would be required? If yes, please provide specs
(type of materials and dimensions).

Nes, (ot »e ey \E£ASTLL eTuest, FLA-v\)

Describe if this project will result increased traffic hazards to motor vehicles, bicyclists,
or pedestrians?

o

Are greenhouses or other accessory structures proposed? If yes, what are the
dimensions of the structures and materials/colors they will be constructed out of?

NO

What sources of energy will be used?

Pue e Brverteiedh oD [ 94548) P9 Sayiaf
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